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  EXT

From: Lam, Alvin
To: de la Fuente, Nicole
Subject: FW: June 12th Engineering Public Hearing - 47 Lucky Street
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 4:46:26 PM
Attachments: Lot 58 Block 6521.pptx
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Hi Nicole,
 
Could you log this one in for me? It’s for parking removal. Thanks!
 
Alvin
 

From: Rodney   
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 3:26 PM
To: Lam, Alvin <Alvin.Lam@sfmta.com>
Cc: Tim Haselman  >
Subject: Re: June 12th Engineering Public Hearing - 47 Lucky Street
 

 
Dear Mr Lam: Please see attache Powerpoint with some photos and descriptions. Let
me know if you have any question. I just took these today. Thanks for your time.
Rodney Rogers
 
On Tuesday, June 9, 2020, 5:23:24 PM PDT, Lam, Alvin <alvin.lam@sfmta.com> wrote:
 
 

Hello Mr. Rogers,

 

Sure, please feel free to send letters of support from owners/residents at 1156 Treat Avenue, as it will
show consensus from users of the driveway. Would you also be able to send pictures of the locations and
spots you are mentioning in your previous email?  

 

Thank you,  

 

Alvin Lam, PE

Associate Engineer

Sustainable Streets Division

Office 415.646.2394

 



  EXT

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

 

From: Rodney > 
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 3:33 PM
To: Lam, Alvin <Alvin.Lam@sfmta.com>
Cc: Tim Haselman 
Subject: Re: June 12th Engineering Public Hearing - 47 Lucky Street

 

 

Dear Mr Lam:

 

You are correct. Tim and I are owners of 
.

 

Of note, the lot adjacent our lot recently installed two driveways, so cars cannot park
in front of those driveways/garage doors. There are no city street signs, but the
owners naturally painted "No Parking" on the garage doors. HOWEVER, in between
the two driveways is an area where a small car could park. And cars park their
constantly.

 

In addition to it making it difficult and sometimes impossible for home owners to enter
the 3 car side by side parking garage at 1156 Treat (3 unit condo building)  when car
is parked there, the car effectively blocks that building's two egress doors located
between the two garages. As you know, ALL cars parking on this block of lucky are
required to park on the sidewalk or else no cars could get thru. Blocking egress doors
is a safety concern the city should keep in mind when reviewing parking..

 



For the initiative to make the entire footage adjacent to lot 58 no parking, would it help
to have owners from the other two units at 1156 send their support?

 

Thanks for your time and efforts and I hope you are well and safe.

 

Rodney Rogers

 

 

On Tuesday, June 9, 2020, 8:34:10 AM PDT, Lam, Alvin <alvin.lam@sfmta.com> wrote:

 

 

Good Morning Mr. Rogers,

 

Thank you for your message of support on this additional Lucky Street proposal. Your response will be
recorded and will be taken into consideration along with any other emailed comments or voiced
comments at the June 12th Online Public Hearing.

 

Normally, parking and traffic requests and concerns can be submitted into San Francisco’s 311 system.
However, since our team has been involved with recent Lucky Street parking proposals, we’ll take this
request into our system and assign it for evaluation.

 

In searching through my past emails, I found that you are the owner of 
. Can you confirm that this is your address so that we may properly evaluate your

requested garage clearance on the Lucky Street side?

 

Stay safe,

 

Alvin Lam, PE

Associate Engineer

Sustainable Streets Division

Office 415.646.2394

 



  EXT

San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency

1 South Van Ness Avenue, 7th floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

 

From: Rodney > 
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Lam, Alvin <Alvin.Lam@sfmta.com>
Cc: Gladys Lam Wong 
Subject: Re: June 12th Engineering Public Hearing - 47 Lucky Street

 

 

Dear Mr. Lam:

 

I am writing in support of extending the tow away zone adjacent to Ms. Wong's
garage. It is extremely difficult, and often impossible, to enter/exit the garage when
there are cars parked adjacent to her parking garage. In fact, the city should not allow
parking at all on this narrow alley since cars have to park on the sidewalk to allow any
cars to get thru. And even when parked on the sidewalk, there are times when
ambulances or firetrucks have been unable to pass. The city has chosen to turn a
blind eye to safety complaints, which will resurface if there is any damage to property
or lives in the future due to restricted access in the alley.

 

In the mean time, i strongly support Ms. Wong's petition to extent the no parking
adjacent to her parking garage so that she can use HER PROPERTY. It is a shame
that the city allows this to continue.

 

I am a property owner as well and would also like to submit a request to extent the no
parking adjacent to my garage so that I too can utilize my property. What steps do I
need to take?

 



Rodney Rogers

 

Lucky Street-Parking Restriction
8(a).    RESCIND - 1-HOUR PARKING, 9 AM TO 6 PM, MONDAY THROUGH
SATURDAY, EXCEPT VEHICLES WITH AREA I PERMITS
Lucky Street, west side, from 263 feet to 270 feet north of 25th Street (residents on
both sides of the street remain eligible to purchase residential parking permits)

8(b).    ESTABLISH - TOW AWAY, NO STOPPING ANYTIME
Lucky Street, west side, from 263 feet to 270 feet north of 25th Street 
(does not remove an RPP space) (Supervisor District 9) 
Alvin Lam, Alvin.Lam@sfmta.com

This proposal extends the existing 50-foot Towaway, No Stopping Anytime zone by
seven feet to 57 feet in total to improve driveway access. The proposal will not affect
residential permit parking purchasing eligibility. 

Categorically exempt from Environmental Review: CEQA Guidelines Section 15301
Class 1(c): Operation, repair, maintenance, or minor alteration of existing highways
and streets, sidewalks, gutters, bicycle 
and pedestrian trails, and similar facilities.

 

 

 

 

On Wednesday, June 3, 2020, 11:43:38 PM PDT, Gladys Wong  wrote:

 

 

Hello,

Just FYI.  I believe you’re next to file for the space across from your driveway.  The sign went up Tuesday
and Alvin has already

received opposing emails.  sigh.   Let me know your thoughts 

 

Hope you’re staying safe & healthy.  I joined the Mission protest today!  gladys

 

Begin forwarded message:

 



From: "Lam, Alvin" <Alvin.Lam@sfmta.com>

Subject: June 12th Engineering Public Hearing - 47 Lucky Street

Date: June 2, 2020 at 3:43:18 PM PDT

To: Gladys Lam Wong 

 

Good Afternoon Gladys, 

 

The SFMTA has decided to continue hosting Engineering Public Hearings, but are now
doing so virtually. The next hearing is scheduled for Friday, June 12th at 10AM and includes
the 47 Lucky Street proposal to lengthen the “TOW-AWAY NO STOPPING” area across
from your driveway. Instructions on how to join the virtual Public Hearing can be found at
the below link:

 

https://www.sfmta.com/notices/engineering-public-hearing-agenda-june-12-2020

 

Stay safe, 

 

Alvin Lam, PE

Associate Engineer

Sustainable Streets Division

Office 415.646.2394
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This message is from outside of the SFMTA email system. Please review the email carefully before
responding, clicking links, or opening attachments.

 
This message is from outside of the SFMTA email system. Please review the email carefully before
responding, clicking links, or opening attachments.

 
This message is from outside of the SFMTA email system. Please review the email carefully before
responding, clicking links, or opening attachments.
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These images show how cars are required to park on 
Lucky between 24th and 25th. If they do not park on the
sidewalk, then vehicles cannot get thru at all. This is the
norm. This is not the exception. This is required. Even so,
there are occasions when large vehicles cannot get through.



Lot 58 on block 6521 is on the right 
with the mural. It is a parking lot for 3 
owner occupied units. 

Adjacent to our parking garage you 
see the parked cars. 

Lot 58’s parking area is for 3 cars, side 
by side. So having cars parked 
adjacent makes it difficult for all 3 
units to get in



View from inside lot 58’s 3 car lot, looking out to adjacent area. 





Shots showing egress doors. There is a parking garage on left 
and one on right, with two egress doors which are blocked by 
cars parking. No cars should be allowed to park against this 
wall of garage and egress doors, adjacent to lot 58










